
Bottorff, Thomas E 

8/29/2012 7:25:43 PM
'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: available to talk?

Michelle,

Sorry; just saw this. I’ll call you in the morning.

Also, I’ve received numerous calls about the leak of the overland report to the Chronicle. I 
know a lot of people are upset, but I’m hoping we can still keep the discussions on track.

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 4:33 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: available to talk?

If so, please give a call.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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